From: Chaturvedi, M [mailto:mchaturvedi@rbi.org.in]
Sent: 17 April 2015 11:32

To:

Cc:

Subject: Data Reporting to RBI Dear Sir,

Please find attached a revised format for reporting of monthly WLA data to RBI. The reports should reach
us by 5th of the following month. Please don’t hesitate to call us in case of any clarification.

With Regards,

M.Chaturvedi

Manager DPSS,

Central Office

Reserve Bank of India

14 th Floor, Central Office Building
Fort, Mumbai-400001

Caution: The Reserve Bank of India never sends mails, SMSs or makes calls asking for personal information
such as your bank account details, passwords, etc. It never keeps or offers funds to anyone. Please do not
respond in any manner to such offers, however official or attractive they may look. Notice: This email and
any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, use, review,
distribution, printing or copying of the information contained in this e-mail message and/or attachments
to it are strictly prohibited. If you have received this email by error, please notify us by return e-mail or
telephone and immediately and permanently delete the message and any attachments. The recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Reserve Bank of India
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



